

# JORIS VAN DER GUCHT

---

## CONTACT

MOBILE: +32 472 01 56 04

---

EMAIL: joris@vandergucht.net

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER SILVERFIN Jan 2013- Oct 2023

---

Founder, CEO

Founder and CEO of the SAAS Fintech company Silverfin. Silverfin is a B2B(2B) platform for advisory firms in accounting, audit and tax.

Silverfin has strong market leadership in Belgium, a strong presence in the UK, LUX, and NL, and Platform partnerships with big4s in 18+ countries.

Broad experience in fundraising (+100M), GTM frameworks and operational modelling.

In 20223 the company was acquired by Visma for +300M EUR.

BDO Mar 2011 - Feb 2013

---

Senior, Accounting & reporting

Part of the accounting and reporting division. Advising SME's and Enterprises on monthly and year-end closing processes.

Building out reporting packs and working together with business owners, management teams and CFO office.

## PROFILE

Technology entrepreneur with a passion for go-to-market strategies and building strong teams that make an impact. Proven track record in building a successful SaaS company in the fintech space.

Over a decade of experience in the technology industry, deep understanding of the SaaS business model and how to effectively scale a company.

HANDSON & PARTNERS Aug 2008 - Mar 2011

---

Consultant (Now part of PwC)

Started as junior consultant in the entrepreneurial finance consulting firm Handson & Partners (now part of PwC).

Interim-finance projects in mid to large companies (ie. Telenet, Thomas Cook, Prottime).

Broad experience in building out strong internal finance teams as consultant.

## MISC.

- Entrepreneur in Residence Vlerick Business School
- Senior advisor Blinqx
- Entrepreneur in Residence Smartfin
- Co-founder technology hub Wintercircus, Ghenrt
- Investor in multiple VC/PE fund and angel investor in startups

## EDUCATION

- Hogent, Accounting & Tax
- Fiscale hogeschool Artemis
- Stagiair IAB (now ITAA)